Knox McLaughlin Gornall & Sennett, P.C.
120 West Tenth Street | Erie, Pennsylvania 16501-1461
814-459-2800 | 814-453-4530 fax | wwwkmgslaw.com

Mr. Thomas Washington
Superintendent

Crawford Central School District
11280 Mercer Pike

Meadville, PA 16335

Timothy M. Sennett

tsennett@kmgslaw.com

Christopher F. Sennett

csennett@kmgslaw.com

May 17, 2019

RE: Solicitor Fees for 2019-2020

Dear Mr. Washington:

As indicated when we met with the Board of Directors in January of 2019, we will continue our
office’s hourly rate of $105.00 for general Solicitor services for the Crawford Central School District’s
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019 and ending on June 30, 2020. We appreciate our continuing
relationship with the Crawford Central School District.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at any time.
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Very truly yours,

KNOX McLAUGHLIN GORNALL &

SENNETT, P.C.

By:

Timothy M. Sennett U
g P

Christopher F. Sennett

cc: Lisa Pittner, Confidential Executive Assistant to the Superintendent




